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DFO Dalhousie. To: - CCE Chamba
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l)-l(i)l?(:is-‘ll for diversion of 2.358 hectare of forest land for C/O- link road from
l)~‘ “d ".D"““g‘d to Chamber Km. 0/0 to 3/700 Km within the jurisdiction of
athousic Forest Division, District Chamba(H.P).
Sir,
Kindly refer to Nodal Office letter No.Ft.48-5146/2021(FCA) dated nil, on the subject cited
above.

The poi ise re ; ! [ i | ‘
POt wise reply of the observations raised by the worthy Nodal Officer vide above mentioned
letter No. is as under:-

\l !The Muck Management Plan (MMP) and reclamation Plan duly authenticated by
| - concerned DFO is enclosed herewith in triplicate.

- Undertaking regarding Soil Moisture Conservation Plan and Muck Management Plan is enclosed

herewith in triplicate.

As desired the necessary correction have been made in the KML file by the user agency

-
J

' and the same uploaded on online portal part-I.
|
1

4 The user agency stated that in reply 9 of previous EDS dated /1/2022 it has been
erroneously reported that there exist Gair Mumkin Sadak which was clerical mistake. It is
further added that is actually Kacha Path from main road at place Daballa Danga to last
place Chamber main villages and other sub villages Karnedi & Sakerni same is being used

! | by them since time memorial as there is no connectivity from any other sides to the there

| | villages and there is no violation.

Further it is added that in previous EDS vide point No.9 it has been asked to provide

comments regarding Jand proposed for diversion falls under protection working circle as

same 1S restricted by Hon’ble Supreme Court 1A. No. 3840 dated 11.03.2019. In reply to

( this it is submitted that separate permission will be sought from Hon’ble Supreme Court

for allowance as all cases after stage-1l clearance under FCA will be sent to Hon’ble
or ¢ £

Supreme Court for permission in IA No. 3840 dated 11.03.2019.
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